

Jenyl Marquez

Graphic Designer | Video Editor

 **Santa Clarita, CA**
 **jenyl.marquez@gmail.com**
 **jenylmarquez.com**
 **808-518-5036**

About Me

I am both a graphic designer and video editor specializing in motion graphics and advertisement. I have background in working with non-profits and performing arts organizations. Outside of designing, I have experience with directing and teaching.

Professional Experience

Icon Winter Guard | 2022-Present

Los Angeles, CA

Social Media Manager for non-profit performing arts organization. Created various online branding ranging from motion graphics, music videos, flyers, and advertising.

Scarlet Performing Arts | 2024

Los Angeles, CA

Created multiple motion graphic videos to be showcased in person events as well as on social media.

Castaic High School | 2021-Present

Castaic, CA

Program Director of the Castaic Color Guard Program as well as the social media manager. Created advertising for various fundraisers and events.

Valencia Television | 2017-2021

Valencia, CA

Producer for the student led video production program. Lead and directed multiple news segments.

Education

California State University Northridge
2023-Present
Northridge, CA
B.A Arts

College of the Canyons
2021-2023
Santa Clarita, CA

Skills

After Effects
Premiere Pro
Photoshop
Indesign
Audition
Illustrator
Wix Studio

Activities

Mandarins
Drum and Bugle Corps
Performer 2023-2024

Santa Clara Vanguard Cadets
Drum and Bugle Corps
Performer 2022-2023

Icon Winter Guard
Performer 2022-2024